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City Map Flensburg
Culinary Mile

Restaurants, cafés and regional specialities

Hafenkiche
Schiffbricke 40
Fon +49 461 4071 77 97

Rum Kontor — Rumhandel und Café
c/o Flensburger Schifffahrtsmuseum
Schiffbricke 39

Fon +49 461 85 10 81

Isa Café & Eis
Norderstrafle 77
Fon +49 461 4077 14 12

Restaurant Columbus
c/o Hotel Hafen Flensburg
Schiffbricke 33

Fon +49 461 160 680

Restaurant Piet Henningsen
Schiffbricke 20
Fon +49 461 245 76

Hansens Brauerei
Schiffbricke 16
Fon +49 461 222 10

Porticus 1740 — Gaststatte & Bar
Marienstrafie 1

Fon +49 461 14 68 14 38

Mobil +49 178 130 66 74

San Marco Pizzeria-Ristorante
Grofie Strafle 28
Fon +49 461 225 35

Restauration ,Im alten Speicher”
Speicherlinie 44
Fon +49 461 120 18

Restaurant & Bar — Alte Post
c/o Hotel ,Alte Post”
Rathausstrafie 2

Fon +49 461 80 70 81 18

NIKOLAI Sandwich Bar
NikolaistraBe 10
Fon +49 461 99 577 444

Restaurant ,Alte Senfmihle”
Holm 45 (Holmhof)
Fon +49 461 807 26 36

Das Grisou — Schank- & Speisewirtschaft
Holm 45 (Holmhof)
Fon +49 461 48 08 99 66

14

Steakhouse Argentina
Stdermarkt 9
Fon +49 461 245 20

Restaurant ,Roter Hof”
Rote Strafle 14 (Roter Hof)
Fon +49 461 505 23 70

o

Die Weinstube im Krusehof
Rote Strafle 24 (Krusehof)
Fon +49 461 128 76

® Wein & Rumhaus Braasch
Rote Strafle 26-28 (Braasch-Hsfe)
Fon +49 461 14 16 00

Tourismus Agentur Flensburger Férde GmbH

Touristinformation Flensburg
Nikolaistrafle 8 ¢ 24937 Flensburg
Fon: +49 461 90 90 920
www.flensburg-fiord.de

Opening hours: Mo.—Fr.: 10-17 ¢ Sa.: 10-14

Flensburger Forde



Flensburg
Old City Tour

O Nordertor

Flensburg’s landmark. The historic gate
was built around the year 1595. It served
as the city’s northern entrance and bound-
ary until 1795. On the arch’s north side,
the royal coat of arms of the Danish King
Christian IV, and the city’s coat of arms are
displayed.

© \olksbad
The former public bath house is now a cul-
ture and communication centre.

© Phanomenta

The science centre is situated in a former
merchant’s yard. Visitors are invited to dive
info the world of science. A playful and en-
joyable place for all ages.

O NorderstraBe

The street is situated in a part of the old
city, that has developed into a multicul-
tural and trendy district. It comprises the
Nordertor, the Danish Central Library,
several hyggelig cafés, and the popular
shoefiti, dangling from above.

O Merchant's Yard NorderstraBe 86

A former typical ,Handelshof” from the
18th century, with a transverse storage
(Querspeicher), the courtyard was fitted
with production units, servants’ accommo-
dation, catfle sheds, fountain water supply
system, and was home to the famous
Bommerlunder schnaps.

O Museumshafen & -werft

Museum, harbour, and shipyard for
heritage and traditional sailing ships. The
wooden crane at quayside is the museum'’s
landmark. Old wooden ships are being re-
built and even newly manufactured at this
unique venue. Spectators are welcomel!

(7] Flensborghus

Formerly an orphanage, erected between
1723-1725, using stones from the old
Duburg Fortress (built around 1400). Old
Danish inscription on the wooden beams,
Danish King Frederik [V's mirror mono-
gram on the building’s front. The building
contains the headquarters of the Danish
Minority and major Danish institutions for
Flensburg and Southern Schleswig.

O schifffiahrismuseum &

Rum-Museum

The adventure museum is all about Flens-
burg'’s shipping history, with a model of the
city from around 1600. There is a lot to
learn about the harbour and yards, sailors
and steamers, ropes and rigging, shipbuil-
ding and fiord shipping, as well as sugar,
rum and slavery. In the historic cellar of the
former customs packing house, a multime-
dia installation reflects the history of trade
and rum in the city. The Captain’s Trail and
the Rum & Sugar Mile start at the Maritime
Museum.

OVonfcge point Duburg

You can reach the top of the old wall,
encircling the former fortress in front of the
Danish Gymnasium, via the Rummelgang
or the Marientreppe. Enjoy a wonderful
view of Flensburg and its fjord all the way
to Denmark.

@ Hotel Hafen Flensburg

The ensemble consists of five buildings
from the 18th and 19th century, plus new
additions. Following WW?2, this place was
part of the red light district. The reconstruc-
tion for today’s 4-star hotel commenced

in 2014.

(1) Oluf-Samson-Gang

Around 1600, this area belonged to the
ship owner and merchant Oluf Samson. In
the 18th century, it was the living quarters
of sailors and craftsmen, subsequently it
played a central part in the city’s entertain-
ment quarters as ,Liebesgasse”.

(12) Lagerhaushof & Kinstlerhof

Located in the Norderstraf3e, and connec-
ting fo the Segelmacherstrafe, the storage
and artists’ courtyard displays impressive
examples of urban renewal from around
40 years ago. This is Flensburg’s oldest
half-timbered building.

® Eckener Haus

Town house, dating back to the 16th
century. The birth place and living quar-
ters of Hugo Eckener, a famous aviation
pioneer (first crossing of the Atlantic in a
Zeppelin 1924), and Alexander Eckener,
painter and graphic designer.

(14] Kompagnietor

Built in 1602, this was the official city sca-
le and meeting house of the ,Flensburger
Schiffergelag 1580”, the company of
Flensburg’s boatmen. The pediment dis-
plays the city’s coat of arms 1603, and
the coat of arms of the Danish King
Christian IV, and Queen Anna Catharina.
The highwater marks on the building are
witnesses of past flood disasters.

(1) Salondampfer Alexandra

Germany’s last remaining coal burning
and steam driven passenger ship is a
registered national monument. The ,Alex”
was built in the year 1908.

@ Rumhaus Johannsen

Old merchant’s yard (,Marienburg”) with
an impressive tower. Company seat of the
oldest remaining active rum manufacturer
in Flensburg. The tiny shop, ,Johannsens
Hokerei” offers fastings and sales in a cosy
atmosphere. Convivial guided tours.

@ st. Marien-Kirche

St. Mary’s church is a three-nave stone
building from 1284, with late medieval
ceiling murals. The bronze baptismal font
was crafted by Michael Dibler (1591), the
altar by sculptor Hinrich Ringeringk and
the Dutch painter Jan van Enum. The
epitaphs (commemorative plaques) are
significant, in particular the Beyer family’s
(1591) with a town view of the period.
Impressive stain glass windows by the
Flensburg artist Kéte Lassen (1880-1956).

© Nordermarkt

Heritage market square, dating back to
the city’s origin (1284). For many years,
Flensburg’s cattle market. The well pre-
served ,Schrangen” is the stone-covered
arcade, where bakers and butchers had
their (weather-) protected stands. On the
edge of the arcade, facing the square,
the remains of pillory-brackets are still
visible.

(9] Neptunbrunnen

The fountain was built 1758 in Rococo
style. It displays the city’s and the royal
coat of arms, and the mirror monogram
of Danish King Frederik V.

@ Brasseriehof

Situated at Grofle StraBe 42—44, this his-
toric building is part of the setting of the
famous German writer Theodor Storm's
short story ,Im Nachbarhaus links”.

(21] Heiliggeistkirche

The Church of the Holy Spirit was built in
1386. Since 1588, it is the main church for
the city’s Danish congregation. It holds late
medieval frescoes, a baroque altar, and
votive ships.

@ Westindienspeicher

The warehouse situated between Grofe
Strafle 24 and Speicherlinie was built in
1789 as a storage facility for rum and
cane sugar. With its characteristic floor
hatches and gable crane, it is a historic
witness from the time of flourishing trades
with the isles in the Danish West Indies.

@ Norderhofenden 1

The residence of Flensburg’s Police
Directorate, where the last members of the
Nazi regimen (,Flensburger Regierung”) of
admiral Karl Dénitz were displayed to the
infernational press, following their arrest,
on 23 May 1945 — more than two weeks
after the Surrender.

@ Grofe StraBe & Holm

The pedestrian zone and shopping mile of-
fers leisurely strolling with a view: Enjoy the
sight of architectural heritage and glamour,
e.g., Holm no. 10, a restored town man-
sion with a beautiful facade, dating back
to 1853; Holm no. 17, an estate, dating
back to the mercantile trading with Norway
in the 18th century, and Holm no. 19/21,
one of the oldest preserved merchant’s
courtyards from Flensburg’s heydays
before the Thirty Years’ War.

(23] Museumsberg

The public museum contains two buil-
dings, the Hans-Christiansen and Heinrich-
Sauermann Haus, exhibiting lavish collec-
tions of historic art and culture from South
Schleswig. Peculiar and inferesting are the
region’s ,Pesel” collections, containing
farmhouse parlours, heritage-furniture from
Schleswig-Holstein, medieval religious art,
and an important collection of Nolde pic-
tures. Alternating exhibitions. Annexed na-
tural science museum.

@ Alter Friedhof/Idstedt-Lowe

lIdyllic cemetery and beautiful park, crea-
ted in 1813, confaining impressive grave
stones and monuments, as well as family
tombs and soldiers’ grave sites. The clas-
sicist chapel was built 1810-1813 by Axel
Bundsen. The impressive lion stands fall in
memory of the Danish victory in the battle
of Idstedt in 1850. It was brought back
here from Copenhagen in 2011, where
the big statue had spent many years in dia-
spora. Today it is a symbol of the German-
Danish friendship.

(27] Borgerforeningen

Holm no. 17 is a restaurant and traditional
meeting place for the Danish minority in
Flensburg. The building’s Royal Hall was a
venue for many of King Frederik Vlith
luscious parties in the 19th century.

@ st. Nikolai-Kirche

St. Nicholas Church is a magnificent
example of North German Red Brick
Gothic (around 1390), and it is Flens-
burg’s biggest church building. It was
named after the sailors’ patron. The
bronze baptismal font originates from the
15th century, the pulpit dates from the
16th. The famous Orgelprospekt (organ
front case) was designed by Hinrich Ringe-
ringk (1609); it is the most elaborate
Renaissance organ case in the whole of
North Germany. Because of its uncommon
construction — it consists of two organs
from different eras — it is as such a world-
wide unique instrument.

@ Sidermarkt

Being an important crossing of the big-
gest early frade roads between Friesland,
Angel and Viborg (Denmark) to Wedel,
the Southern Marketplace has played an
important role in shaping the city since
1100. This is the oldest weekly farmers’
market in Schleswig-Holstein, and a
meeting place for the city’s inhabitants
on Wednesday and Saturday mornings.
At the edge of Rote StraBe, you will find
Flensburg’s oldest town house (built

a. 1490), at present occupied by the
Nikolai-Apotheke.

@ Rote StraBe

Ancient town alley, containing five pic-
turesque craftsmens’ and lodging yards,
handicrafts, galleries, fashion and design
boutiques, restaurants, cafés and lush
vine serving facilities.

@ Wein & Rumhaus Braasch/

Braasch Rum Manufaktur Museum
Two ancient timber framed merchant’s
buildings with outgoing hosts invite you
to linger, and even sample a sip of rum,
if you are inclined. At shop hours, the
Manufacture private exhibition of distiller
Walter Braasch is open — free of charge.

@ Kioster zum Heiligen Geist

The former Franciscan monastery, dating
back to the 13th century, at the southern
end of the street, was converted into

a charitable foundation for the poor
and old, following the Reformation.
Today, this is an old peoples’ and nur-
sing home.

@ Deutsches Haus

The German House was inaugurated
1930, and built with substantial funds
from the Weimar Government, as a
»gratitude to the German people’s loyal-
ty* during the German-Danish Plebiscite
of 1920. It is the venue of significant
concerts with the Flensburger Bach-
Choir, Schleswig-Holsteinisches
Sinfonieorchester, Senderjyllands
Symfoniorkester and other performers.

@ Robbe & Berking

Yachting Heritage Centre

The museum holds the world’s greatest
yacht sport-library, two galleries, and an
exhibition. It was launched in 2016 by
the Robbe & Berking family, a known sil-
ver manufacturer. The museum’s focus
points are the history of yacht sport and
classic yachts, and traditional classic
yachting.

 Hofen Ostufer/Eastside

The street Angelburger Strafle is one of
the oldest connecting trails between
Friesland and Angel. Its starting point
is near to the St. Johannis-Kirche,
Flensburg’s oldest church, built out of
field stones in the 12th century. From
here, take the Johannisstrafie to Sankt-
Jirgen-StraBe, and venture through the
lanes and alleyways with their beautiful
and often small houses — the former
Captains’ Quarter, heritage of Flens-
burg’s maritime history.



